TECHNICAL EVALUATION REPORT (SUMMARY)

1. Name of Procuring Agency:

2. Method of Procurement:

3. Title of Procurement:

4. Tender Inquiry No:

5. Date & Time of Bid Closing:
6. Date & Time of Bid Opening

7. Nos. of Bids Received:

8. Criteria for Bid Evaluation:

Project 1 Pharmacology

University of Health Sciences Lahore

Single Stage two Envelopes

Purchase of Laboratory Research Chemicals/Kits/Consumables/Services of

Research Projects of Pharmacology and Oral Pathology Department

Pur/845/UHS/2019

17-01-2020 at 11:00 AM

17-01-2020 at 11:30 AM

03

Technical Qualification

BRegion g R R O R - TS = TP i I Rt = PR "1 SR e e R g
1 35';; p ROM) I[r):;grated Quoted as per BOQ | Quoted as per BOQ | Quoted as per BOQ
woatar Tech/Equivalent Qualified Qualified Qualified
> | Trizol g;;::;?:;s::z Quoted as perBOQ | Quoted as per BOQ | Quoted as per BOQ
At Qualified Qualified Qualified
Primers(Be | Thermoscientifi
3 ta actin, ¢/Genelink/Equi | Quoted as per BOQ | Quoted as per BOQ | Quoted as per BOQ
collageni,c valent Qualified Qualified Qualified
ollagen 3) 25nmOl
A :z:\i‘:er I;‘:E':;’;ﬂf::}g Quoted as per BOQ | Quoted as per BOQ | Quoted as per BOQ
(50 bp) Giivalnt Qualified Qualified Qualified
5 | 50D kit E:::/s;'ge;?/g:ubi Quoted as per BOQ | Quoted as per BOQ | Quoted as per BOQ
<fent Qualified Qualified Qualified
Not according to
6 | caT kit '::; 'Lasr:“/e 212‘:7; é Quoted as per BOQ | Quoted as per BOQ required
alant Qualified Qualified specification
Not Qualified
Project 2 Pharmacology
Sr. 2 % 108 "f’°"f’ Wige KHB International Pakistan Hospital
No Items Specifications scientific
1 | Fea Sigma Quoted as per BOQ | Quoted as per BOQ | Quoted as per BOQ
Aldrich/Santa Qualified Qualified Qualified




crui/équivalent :

Sigma
: : Aldrich/Santa Not quoted Quoted as per BOQ | Quoted as per BOQ
2 Nimbolide - ok =
cruz/Equivalent Qualified Qualified
99% purity
Piroxicam S Quoted as per BOQ | Quoted as per BOQ
3 e Aldrich/Santa Not Quoted I‘fr') d |'fF') d
B cruz/Equivalent Qualifie Qualifie
¥ cDNA VE?:;:E:TJ?:;{(E Quoted as per BOQ Quoted as per BOQ | Quoted as per BOQ
synthesis kit . Qualified Qualified Qualified
c | Trizol Z:ge;::;g:l:‘s::z Quoted as per BOQ | Quoted as per BOQ | Quoted as per BOQ
o Qualified Qualified >« Qualified
DNA ladder THermoseichtif Quoted as per BOQ | Quoted as per BOQ | Quoted as per BOQ
® | (s0bp) cNEh s lified lified lified
p quivalent Qualifie Qualifie Qualifie
PCR Primers Thermoscientifi
5 (TLR-2,TLR4, c/Gene Quoted as per BOQ | Quoted as per BOQ | Quoted as per BOQ
IL-17,IL-23, link/Equivalent Qualified Qualified Qualified
HSP-70,INF-y) | For rats, 25nmol
Biokit/Mybiosco
RA factor i
8 | agglutination uscciRtiasibqy Not Quoted Quotes as. ;.)er hog Not Quoted
it valent Qualified
For rats
HOD Pharmacology
Project 3 Oral Pathology
se.| o | TheWorldwide | ppppiicrnational | Pakistan Hospital
No Items Specifications scientific ‘
Thermoscientifi
L c/Gene Quoted as per BOQ | Quoted as per BOQ | Quoted as per BOQ
link/Equivalent Qualified Qualified Qualified
25nmol
Syber Thermoscientifi
Quoted as per BOQ | Quoted as per BOQ | Quoted as per BOQ
2 piErsen G/NEB/lgrelye lified Qualified Qualified
master mix quivalent QU HAs
! Thgrmosaentnfn Quoted as per BOQ | Quoted as per BOQ | Quoted as per BOQ
3 | Trizol c/Sigma/Merck/ lified Qualified Qualified
Equivalent Qualifie ualifie
b gD:ltﬁes,s Lr::/:x)?:/cée::f; Quoted as per BOQ | Quoted as per BOQ | Quoted as per BOQ
- e Qualified Qualified Qualified




All technical bids were evaluated against the laid specifications and comparative statement (summary/detail)
is being submitted to Chairman Tender Committee and Incharge Purchase Cell for further necessary action.

+» No Complain shall be entertained after 10 days of display of Technical Evaluation Report.
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